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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Koh, Janice (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <janice.koh@allianz.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 26 April 2023 9:08 PM

To: CLAIMS@CHENGAUTO.COM; Huey Yon (LKKAuto); SUR

Subject: 2023 32007297/JK -  YP8202B - E Tender  | DOA : 13/04/2023

Internal 

 

Hi Huey Yon, 

 

Cheng Auto Body will be undertaking repair limit at $6,000.00 

 

Please proceed with the authoriza#on to repairer.   

 

 

@ CLAIMS@CHENGAUTO.COM  

Thank you for undertake repair limit of $6K for the above vehicle. 

 

Please proceed to loca#on below to towed out vehicle to your premise and inform insured accordingly. 

 

Address: VIN'S MOTOR PTE LTD (SIN MING)  160 SIN MING DRIVE, #03-03, SIN MING AUTOCITY  SINGAPORE 575722 

Contact Person: Raymond 

Tel: 6453 2121  

 

Thank you  
 

Janice Koh 

Claims Specialist 
Claims & Performance Management 
 
Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C 
79 Robinson Road #09-01, Singapore 068897 
www.allianz.sg  

 

 

Please note: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential and / or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of this communication to others and 
notify the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it. Thank you. 

 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 

 

From: CLAIMS@CHENGAUTO.COM <CLAIMS@CHENGAUTO.COM>  

Sent: 26 April, 2023 06:30 PM 

To: Koh, Janice (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <janice.koh@allianz.sg> 

Subject: [EXT] YP8202B - BIDDING | DOA : 13/04/2023 

 

Dear Janice, 

 

As per our conversa#on, we are agreeable to undertake repair at $6000 before GST and excess.  

 

Thank you. 
    

 

 MurugesanMurugesanMurugesanMurugesan  |  Claims Department 
  

HP : (65) 8666 7775 

Office-Tel : (65) 6631 0707 

Reporting Centre & Workshop  Spraypaint CO2 Motorwerkz 

5 Soon Lee Street 1 Soon Lee Street 5 Soon Lee Street 

#01-60, Pioneer Point #06-41, Pioneer Centre #01-55, Pioneer Point 

Singapore 627607 Singapore 627605 Singapore 627607 
  

 

 

Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
 

This mail (including all attachments) contains confidential information which may be privileged. It is intended solely for the identified recipient(s) to whom it is addressed.  If you are not an intended recipient, please 
reply to us immediately and delete this message from your system. You may not copy or use it for any purpose, or otherwise disclose its contents to any person. 
 


